Castle
Community Meeting

Hazel Primary School, Hazel Street
On Wednesday, 24 March 2010
Starting at 6:30 pm

The meeting will be in two parts

There will be presentations and
discussions on:

¢ New Policing Areas in the Ward

e Community Warden — Leicester
University — Update on work with
Police and Community

e Community Meeting Budget

YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Your Ward Councillors are:

Councillor Phil Gordon 0

Councillor Patrick Kitterick COQ

Councillor Lynn Senior QQ
Leicester

City Council



Making Meetings Accessible to All

WHEELCHAIR

Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you
have any concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please
contact the Democratic Services Officer on the details provided.

BRAILLE / AUDIO TAPE — CD / TRANSLATION

If you require this agenda or a particular part of it to be translated or
provided on audio tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this
for you (production times will depend on equipment facility availability). In
certain cases, subject to the agreement of the local Councillors,
translation facilities can be provided at the meeting.

INDUCTION LOOPS — HEARING AT MEETINGS

We provide a loop system at every meeting for people with hearing aids. If
you have a hearing aid, please speak to the Democratic Services Officer
at the meeting for further assistance if you think you won’t be able to hear
what’s being discussed. There is also a facility which can help people
hear better if you don’t have a hearing aid but are hard of hearing, again
please speak to the Democratic Services Officer about this.




The first part of the agenda covers formal items which the
Councillors need to deal with to ensure that regulations on
holding meetings are kept to.

1.  ELECTION OF CHAIR

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The first main item on the agenda is Declarations of Interest where Councillors
have to say if there is anything on the agenda they have a personal interest in.
For example if a meeting was due to discuss a budget application put forward
by a community group and one of the Councillors was a member of that group,
they would not be able to take part in the decision on that budget application.

Councillors are asked to declare any interest they may have in the business on
the agenda, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government Finance
Act 1992 applies to them.

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A
The minutes of the previous Castle Community Meeting, held on 2 February

2010, are attached and Members are asked to confirm them as a correct
record.

This next part of the agenda covers items where input from
you on issues that affect your community is welcomed.

5. LOCAL POLICE SERVICES
There will be a brief presentation outlining details of the recent changes to
Police boundaries and how this will affect the Ward. Residents will be able to
ask questions to clarify details of the changes.

6. LEICESTER UNIVERSITY COMMUNITY WARDEN
Following issues raised at the last meeting, Edmund Hockley, Leicester

University Community Warden will be in attendance to give details of closer
working with the Police and residents.



BUDGET Appendix B

Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they
may have in budget applications, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

Francis Connolly, Member Support Officer will give a brief overview on the
current position with regard to the Community Meeting budgets for the current
financial year.

The following applications have been received for consideration at this
meeting:-

B1) Karl Brown - Community Basketball Sessions — request for £1,345 for
publicity, equipment and coaching fees.

B2) Children and Parent Alliance (CAPtA) ‘Community Cultural Events —
request for £1,375.

B3) Shama Women'’s Centre — ‘Be Safe, Be Secure’ — request for £1,525 for
the balance towards a new alarm system.

B4) Leicester St George's Festival - request for £1,000 for street bunting

B5) Cultural Quarter Business Association — Music and Arts Festival —
request for £6,900 to co-ordinate the event.

B6) Cultural Quarter Business Association - Cultural Quarter website and
social networking — request for £3,500.

B7) SPARKS - Friends of Sparkenhoe — ‘Project Playground’ — request for
£2,199 for play equipment.

B8) 25yrs Celebration of a Sheltered Housing Scheme Being Open — request
for £250 for catering costs.

B9) Friends of Queens Road Allotments - request for £815 for further
allotment improvements.

B10)Saroj Seth and Prem Kholsa — Lunch Club for Elderly — costs to be
confirmed.

B11)Leicester Secular Society — ‘Castle Together — request for £700 to
enable to expand community use of the hall.

B12)Up-grading of street lighting in the St George's Area - request for £3,450

B13) St Andrew's Play Association - request for £1,000 for installation of fire



alarm system.

8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS



Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank
you.

For further information contact

Matthew Reeves, Democratic Services Officer or Francis Connolly, Members
Support Officer, Resources Department, Leicester City Council, Town Hall, Town
Hall Square, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG

Phone 0116 229 8811 / 8822
Fax 0116 229 8819

Matthew.Reeves@leicester.gov.uk / Francis.Connolly@leicester.gov.uk

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings




Castle™™"
Community Meeting

Your Community, Your Voice

Record of Meeting and Actions

6:30 pm, Tuesday, 2 February 2010
Held at: Avenue Primary School, Avenue Road Extension,
Clarendon Park

Who was there:

Councillor Phil Gordon
Councillor Patrick Kitterick
Councillor Lynn Senior

Leicester
City Council



INFORMATION SHARING - ‘INFORMATION FAIR’ SESSION

The following information stands were sited in the room. Members of the public
visited the stands and were given an opportunity to meet Councillors, Council staff
and service representatives.

Ward Councillors and General Police Issues
Information
Local Police were available to talk
Local councillors were present to about issues or general queries.
discuss general queries.
Highways and Transportation The Future Jobs Fund
Officers were present to discuss Details were available of the
any highways and transport opportunities through the Future Job
issues in the ward. Fund
City Warden Trading Standards
The City Warden was in Details were available of the
attendance to discuss any local services provided by Trading
environmental matters of Standards.
concern.

3x30 Fitness Pledge

Information was provided about the 3x30 Fitness Pledge.

At the conclusion of this informal session members of the public were invited to take
their seats and take part in the formal session of the meeting.



FORMAL SESSION

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR

Councillor Lynn Senior was elected as Chair for the meeting.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Senior declared a personal and non-prejudicial interest in the item on the
proposed new health centre as her partner was a Team Leader, in the Transport
Development section of the Council and had been involved in planning discussions.

Councillor Senior also declared a personal and non-prejudicial interest in the item on
the proposed new health centre as she used to use the student health centre.

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Minute 73 — Budget Applications

It was noted that on budget item 3, relating to funding for Queens Road Allotments,
the additional funding came from Knighton Community Meeting, not Stoneygate.
Further, the funding did not cover the whole of the cost of the installation of the
fencing and security, therefore the wording be changed to ‘towards funding the
installation of’.

RESOLVED:
that the minutes of the Castle Community Meeting held on 12 October
2009 were agreed as a correct record.

5. BUDGET

Councillor Senior reported that there would be no budget items considered at this
meeting as they had only been received shortly before the meeting. Therefore there
were a number of details which Councillors wished to confirm before agreeing to
consider the applications.

Councillor Kitterick also informed the meeting that there was approximately £10,000
left in the budget and invited people to put in bids if they felt there were suitable
opportunities to do so.

The date of next meeting had been moved to enable a meeting to take place to
consider any outstanding budget applications. This would take place on 24 March.

6. PRESENTATION ON PROPOSED NEW HEALTH CENTRE

Residents received a presentation from Dr. Pratima Khunti and Jim Hart from the
West Hart Partnership architects.



Pratima made the following points:-

- The 9 doctors and five nurses had difficulties operating successfully from the
existing premises.

- There was a great deal of demand for health services in the local area which
weren’t being met — the patient list size was being restricted.

- Several sites had been considered over the past 10 years.

- This site, on Victoria Park Road was the only feasible site, one on Freemens
Common turned out to be unviable.

- She hoped that residents would see the benefit of moving to new premises where
better services and better disabled access could be provided.

- The ‘air-raid’ bunkers were the site of the new centre and it was intended to design
the new building to be ‘in keeping’ with the local area.

Jim made the following points:-

- His main role was to mitigate the visual impact of the new building, but it was also
an opportunity to invigorate the area.

- The tennis courts to the South West of the site would be improved ecologically.

- The building would be as small a ‘site take’ as possible and a restricted amount of
parking.

- The design of the building would take advantage of the differing ground levels of
the site to restrict its visual impact.

- Car parking would be on the first floor roof of the building and a land bank would
surround the building.

- A ‘suds’ wetland would be created to take the water run off from the building in an
ecological way.

- There would be considerable focus on the landscaping of the site to further reduce
visual impact.

Questions on the following areas were asked:-

The site currently had a lot of mature trees which would need removing, the
building design looked ‘plastic box’ like others in the area and there would
most likely be a growth in traffic / parking and access problems as a result of
the development.

Jim Hart commented that the landscaping and the design of the building aimed to
maintain and improve the quality of the area, the services of a good quality
landscape architect had been employed. The ‘seeded’ trees would be removed from
the site, but they would be replaced. With regard to parking, a survey of users of the
surgery had shown that few existing users drove to the site and only a small
percentage intended to drive to the new facility which meant on average, 1 car every
15 minutes. Access would be through the university, details on this did need working
out, but this was found to be preferable to an access from Victoria Park Road which
would have created bottle neck problems.

It was queried what was meant by ecology, in terms of improvements to the
site?



Jim explained that there would be surveys (ie wildlife survey, bat survey) undertaken
of the site and measures would be put in place to allow these to develop and
preserve what was already there.

How many car spaces were planned?

There would be approximately 18-20. This would allow for staff and disabled parking.
It was also planned to include a drop off point.

What would happen to the current site, could compensatory green space be
provided?

This wasn’t possible as the site was owned by the University. Green space was
being developed on the site of the currently unused tennis courts to the south of the
new site.

How was the new surgery being paid for, would the Practice be paying rent,
what was the cost comparison between the old and new site?

The Primary Care Trust funded the majority of health centres and for the premises
this usually meant paying rent to a third party owner, the University own the current
premises. The new site would be owned by a third party, but the development of the
site was undertaken at risk by another organisation. The cost of the new site was as
yet unknown, costs of the existing could be provided to the next meeting. The District
Valuer oversaw these processes to ensure value for money for the public.

Was this a relocation of services or would more be provided at the new site?

The same services would be provided but there would also be more. Patient
numbers and services had to be restricted at the existing site therefore more people
could be served from the new premises.

What was the role of Assura in the development of the new site, were they
providing new services or simply looking for profit?

Assura were the developer of the site and wouldn’t receive any payment if the
development did not go ahead. The PCT or GPs did not have the capacity to
undertake site development, therefore companies like Assura did this. The District
Valuer ensured the public received value for money.

It was felt that other public building projects such as Building Schools for the
future had been disappointing from an environmentally friendly point of view.
What efforts were being made to ensure this building was environmentally
friendly?

The proposed building would be built to the ‘Excellent’ level of BREEAM which was
the highest possible environmental rating according to the industry standard. This
would include 14% of the energy used by the building would have to be generated
on site, which could include solar, ground source heat pump or a biomass boiler.



How big would the building be and what materials would it use?

The building would be 1500 square foot. The materials were yet to be fully decided
but it was expected that they would as natural as possible, probably including timber
and render. The building would not have a pitched roof to enable it to fit into its
surroundings better.

Would the surgery only be for students and university staff?

This was definitely not the case, it was a community facility and patients who were
non-students were strongly welcomed.

The site on Freemens Common would have been more appropriate as it was a
brownfield site and was due to be developed as a Fire Station.

This site was part of the University estate and was not available for use as a health
centre. The health centre would have taken up the whole of the site.

It was felt that the car parking requirements had been underestimated and that
there was definitely a need for a drop off point for elderly / infirm people.

Jim agreed with the need for a drop off point, there may even be two, one with
access through the university and another on Victoria Park Road. There were
currently national planning restrictions on the amount of parking which could be
provided in developments, this would guide how much would be provided. He also
noted that of the demographic which would use the surgery, there would be a low
level of car ownership.

Councillor Kitterick thanked the architects, developers and representatives from
existing Health Centre for attending the meeting. The Health Centre would need to
go through the planning process and representations on the planning application
could be made to the Planning Management and Delivery Section of the Council,
contact details below.

Jim Hart also encouraged people to get in touch if they had any further comments on
the design of the building which he could see if they could be incorporated.

Contact details for comments on any future planning application.
Planning Management & Delivery

Leicester City Council

New Walk Centre A8

Welford Place

Leicester LE1 6ZG

planning@leicester.gov.uk

(0116) 252 7249.

| Action | Officer Identified | Deadline




Provide details of rental | Samantha Rogers March 2009 - see below
costs of exising
premises.

Provide contact details
for residents to make
further comments on the
design of the building.

Cost of rent for current health centre premises

Samantha Rogers, Practice Manager provided the following information:-

The rental that was currently paid was for a building that was far too small, was not
fit for purpose, was poorly maintained, was inadequately cleaned, didn't meet
Disability Discrimination Act requirements and was discounted as it was historically
part of the University. This needed to be considered when comparing with any
future rental costs. Unless the rental for all practices could be placed alongside with
the number of patients they served it didn’t bear any relation.

Contact details for further comments on design of building
Please forward any comments to:

matthew.reeves@leicester.gov.uk

Matthew Reeves
Town Hall

Town Hall Square
Leicester

LE1 9BG

Any comments will be forwarded to the developers.

7. BINS ON STREETS

Barbara Whitcombe, City Warden Manager introduced this item. She informed the
meeting that the City Wardens would be undertaking an exercise to work with
residents to reduce the number of bins left on streets. She asked people to nominate
streets which had particular problems which could be looked into first.

Residents raised points on a number of issues.

General Waste / Local Environmental Issues

A local resident raised a number of points with regard to waste / environmental
issues in general as follows:-

- He felt the area was becoming a ‘student ghetto’ and there were problems with
absentee landlords.

- There were problems on all streets with bins on streets, recycling boxes on streets,
and a lack of appropriate maintenance of houses.

- With regard to fines for bins on streets, he felt that these would be ineffective as the
population was highly transient.

- He felt that publicity campaigns were largely ignored.



- Incentives should be considered to encourage responsible behaviour.

- Additional refuse collectors should be employed to place bins back in alleyways
and onto property frontages.

- Recycling boxes were ugly and big and added to the problems of untidy streets,
canvas bags should be used.

- Student landlords should face greater regulation.

Barbara Whitcombe in response explained that the Council did work with the
universities to create a register of student landlords who met certain criteria.
Students were encouraged to use these landlords. Environmental Health Officers
and Planning Enforcement Officers could also deal with individual problems as they
arose. She also suggested that bins and recycling boxes strewn on the street could
be reported to the City Warden who would look into the matter.

The resident felt that these measures were not sufficient to deal with the problems in
Clarendon Park.

Councillor Kitterick commented that legislation was being introduced which required
much tighter regulation, such as planning permission on houses which contained
more than three unrelated people. This wouldn’t however be retrospective and apply
to houses which were already let to more than three persons.

Waste Collection

A resident commented that an issue was raised at a previous meeting with regard to
the street sweepers who swept the just before the bins and recycling boxes were
emptied. It was felt that it would make sense for the sweepers to go round after the
bin collection to remove any detritus left over from that process. Barbara Whitcombe
agreed to look into this.

Bin Project

City Warden, Craig Bodsworth explained the process being undertaken with the bin
project.

- A letter would be delivered to all houses in the street outlining the plan to remove
bins from streets and giving advice on options.

- This will be every terraced street in Clarendon Park from Victoria Park Road to
Greenhill Road.

- Patrols would then be undertaken and calling cards would be delivered and
residents spoken to where the bin was still on the street.

- If this didn’t work and there was still a problem, the names of the residents would
be obtained and a letter would be written to the house.

- If there were still problems following this, a formal notice would be issued.

- If there was still no compliance, then all the adults in the house would receive a
fine.

- Craig commented that this scheme had worked well in Jarrom Street / Burnmoor
Street.

A resident queried whether this would be a one off project or would it still be in place
to tackle the problems when students leave in the summer? Barbara Whitcombe said



that officers did attend freshers fairs and delivered leaflets before students left
advising them of the bulky waste collection service. It was intended to be an ongoing
project, which would be possible due to the recruitment of more City Wardens.

A resident commented that the process seemed to take too long and was too polite.
He also felt that the Jarrom Street area still had problems with rubbish on the streets.
Craig commented that there definitely had been an improvement in that area. Further
he stated that the process was a legal requirement. Councillor Kitterick supported
this point, noting that there could be unfavourable media interest if the correct
procedure wasn’t followed.

Wellington Street

A resident noted that there was a particular problem on Wellington Street in the city
centre with the large commercial bins being left on the street and taking up most of
the pavement. It was requested that this be looked into.

Absent Landlords / Foreign Students

It was felt that foreign students were unaware of their responsibilities. Barbara
Whitcombe explained that translators were used where there were language
difficulties.

It was also queried whether landlords were chased for unpaid Council Tax? Barbara
said that this did happen, but it was often difficult to track landlords down. They
would often not even live in this country. A resident suggested using the land registry
or lettings agents.

University of Leicester - Community Warden

Edmund Hockley, the University of Leicester Community Warden introduced himself
to the meeting. He explained his role which could help cover the following areas:-

- Providing assistance to students living in poor accommodation, how to tackle
landlords. There had been no complaints against landlords who were registered.

- Bins - he was keen to assist in educating students of their responsibilities. He was
looking into getting this information on the front page of the student website.
Posters were also being displayed around the campus.

- He offered to let people contact him about student properties which were causing a
problem. Disciplinary action could be taken against the students which could lead
to them not graduating.

- With regard to foreign students, he noted that all course were taught in English and
translation shouldn't be an issue.

The Chair felt that it would be useful for Edmund to come and speak to the meeting
on a more detailed basis at a future meeting.

Neighbours

A resident addressed the meeting, commenting that he took the time to get to know



his neighbours. As a result they all looked out for each other and moved bins back
into alleyways once they'd been emptied. He felt that this worked well and could be
done by everyone.

Action Officer Identified Deadline

See if street sweeper | Barbara Whitcombe March 2010
vans could clear the
streets after the bin
collections had taken
place.

See if industrial bins | Barbara Whitcombe March 2010
could be removed from
the street at the top end
of Wellington Street.

8. THE FUTURE JOBS FUND

Trevor Mee, Business Development Manager was in attendance to explain about the
Future Jobs Fund.

- Government funded scheme to provide employment opportunities.

- It would provide a minimum of 25 hours work a week, with at least the minimum
wage as long as the person had been out of work for 26 weeks.

- 727 jobs would be created by the end of May 2010.

- The jobs would be across the public / private and voluntary sectors in the city and
county.

- Jobs were being advertised from now onwards via Job Centreplus.

- Voluntary organisations were welcomed to contact Trevor if they had additional job
opportunities.

- The support package would cover wages, national insurance and money for
training.

Trevor was asked to provide an update on progress in six months.
Further details about the Future Jobs Fund can be obtained from:

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/your-council-services/ep/regeneration/economic-
development/jobsfund/

futurejobs@leicester.gov.uk

0116 2528637

Future Jobs Team
Regeneration

A10 New walk Centre
Welford Place
Welford Road
Leicester



LE16ZG

9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The next meeting would take place on Wednesday 24 March.
10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Student Noise / Anti-Social Behaviour

Edmund Hockley informed the meeting that he was working closely with the Police to
deal with noise and anti social behaviour problems. He noted that the University was
keen to have good relations with local residents and he felt that most students were
the same. Edmund provided leaflets and cards with contact details and details of the
services he could help with.



This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B1

\" Ward Community Fund Proposal
Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward | CASTLE,SPINNEY & STONEYGATE
WARDS

2. Title of proposal || Community Fund Basketball Sessions

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

Karl Brown

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

kb in the community and Warriors Basketball are looking to run community
basketball sessions for boys and girls aged 8-19yrs across the three wards
focusing on raising participation. In the Castle Ward we will run two basketball
days on Victoria Park ( when weather is warmer) we will put on fun sessions
which will focus on passing ,shooting, dribbling , ball handling and team
games. We will also give young people information about other basketball
sessions if they want to continue playing. In the Castle and Stoneygate Wards
we will run fun basketball session at the Highfields Centre, Mondays 5 30pm -
7 30pm, Moat Community College, Tuesdays 7 30pm- 9 30pm and St
Matthews Centre, Saturdays 1pm- 3pm (the court hire will be free through our
partnership work with the centre). We will run 10 sessions at each venue
focusing on the FUN da mentals of the game and encouraging all young
people to get to know each other and work together as a team. We will also




provide exit routes for the young people once the 10 weeks have finished into
other local sessions in their areas. Kb in the Community and Warriors have a
good track record working with all young people from the across the city, our
coaches are qualified and CRB checked. We will mentor and help the young
people throughout our sessions and also involve the young people by getting
them to help with the planning of the sessions. We will work in partnership
with the centre by promoting our activity through their notice boards and mail
shots. The monies will be spent on balls, bibs coaches fees and T-shirts etc.
We would like to start our sessions as soon as our bid is successful, also
before the 10 weeks are up we will find exit routes for the young people into
other club sessions and we will also be looking for other funding to run more
sessions. We will monitor sessions by taking registers, keeping figures and
doing a 10 week evaluation of lessons learned. We will be looking to have
between 15 -25+ young people at all our sessions.

5. Have you provided supporting information? Tick if yes

6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? £4035.00
(£1345 per
ward)

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem Cost Estimate or
£ actual cost?

Balls x 50@ £5.50 275.00

Posters, leaflets etc 160.00

Court Hire Highfields - 10 sessions@£25 x 2hrs 500.00

St Matthews Court Hire Partnership free

Court Hire Moat - 10 sessions @ £20 x 2hrs 400.00

T-shirts x 50@ £6.00 300.00

Coaching fees x 2 coaches x30 sessions 2400.00

£20 per hr x 2 hrs

Total 4035.00

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details



NO

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Karl Brown

Your position in organisation or group | Director of Coaching
Name of organisation or group Warriors basketball Club
Address

Phone number Email

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Karl Brown

Your position in organisation or group | Director of Coaching

Name of organisation or group Warriors Basketball Club
Address
Phone number Email

11. Declaration




| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name Karl Brown
Signature

28™ January 2010
Date

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827




Appendix B2

Ward Community Cohesion Fund
Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund before
you fill in this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward Castle and Stoneygate

2. Title of proposal | Community Cultural Event (x2)

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

Children and Parents Alliance (CAPtA)

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

The proposal is for Planning, Co-ordinating and Conducting 2 interactive,
intercultural social events by involving people from the community to
contribute and take part.

The aim and focus are to enable people from various cultural and ethnic
backgrounds to learn from and share with each other.

The theme will be ‘Community Cultural Learning’ which will include: Food
tasting, Cultural Music, Arts and Crafts, Traditional Head Wrapping, Fashion
and Design, Dance and Movement and Children’s workshops

Families, children and young people in the area would benefit both in the




short term and long term.

Short term success will be determined by the various cultures that attend, the
interaction that takes place at the events and, feedback from the participants.
Long term success will be determined by observations/reports of the
development of longstanding friendships made as a result of the events.

5. Which Ward Community Cohesion Fund criterion or criteria does your
proposal support? Please give details of how it does this for each criterion
(Add further rows or continue or a separate sheet if needed).

Criterion no. Details of how your proposal supports the criterion

1a) People from different cultural backgrounds will be meeting at
the events. They will be able to share and hopefully gain
knowledge and understanding.

2a) Some of the activities will be geared for young people to
participate ie fashion and design, dance and movement and
cultural music.

2 b) In particular, the cooking /food tasting workshop and, arts and
crafts.
3a) Through their participation and meeting and socialising with

others from their own/similar cultures, participants will feel
valued and hence, build self-esteem.

3e) Inter-cultural activities will be reflected throughout.

6. Have you provided any supporting information? \ Tick if yes

7. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? £2750
(£1,375 for
each Ward)

8. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

Item Cost Estimate or
Each Event will cost £1375 (Total £2750) £ actual cost?
Co-ordination ie shopping, liaising 750

Venue/Room hire at the Children and Parents Centre | 620
(all rooms will be used)

Facilitators fee-various workshops 480
Publicity and Administration-leaflets,telephone 200
Resources and materials-Food and ingredients 700

Fabric-props
Hire of musical equipment




| Total

| 2750 |

9. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

No

10. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person

Val Fisher

Your position in organisation or group

Manager

Name of organisation or group

Children and Parents Alliance
(CAPtA)

Address

Phone number

Email

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of

people or a group or organisation)

11. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person

Val Fisher

Your position in organisation or group

Manager

Name of organisation or group

Children and Parents Alliance
(CAPtA)

Address

Phone number

Email

12. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund and | accept
the arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name Val Fisher




Signature

Date

01 February 2010




o Appendix B3
e

Leicester
City Council

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward Castle

2. Title of proposal | Be Safe, Be Secure

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

Shama Women’s Centre

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.



Shama Women'’s Centre is a small voluntary organisation straddling the
Castle, Spinney Hills and Charnwood wards. The Centre, which first opened
its doors in 1983, is a grassroots organisation — established by its users,
managed by its users and addressing issues of social exclusion and multiple
disadvantages faced by its users in the Highfields and surrounding areas.
Our activities are designed to promote social inclusion and participation
through individual support groups, education, training courses, fitness
sessions, leisure and capacity building projects. Childcare is provided in the
premises to support the learning of our members. We also have a gym and
sauna in the premises.

Following a burglary in August 2009 — in which we not only lost some cash
and a computer but also suffered destruction of fabric and a large number of
patterns — it came to light that our alarm system needed to be serviced and
upgraded. The cost was estimated at £935.

We applied to Castle Ward Community for some funding to meet the costs
and we have been fortunate to have been approved £935 towards it.

The alarm system was installed 23 years back and on a close inspection we
have been told that the system needs to be completely revamped. We have
cross checked this with four different companies and have received quotes
from them stating the costs involved. The lowest quote is of £2,460 and our
Management Committee has decided to award the contract to that company.
We are therefore requesting for additional funding of £1,525 to meet the
expenses.

The success of the proposed work will be obvious once the safer, secure
system is in place.

We will be happy to allow access to any council officer wishing to monitor
after completion of the proposed work.

Since we have already received £935 towards this, we are not seeking
payment in advance.

5. Have you provided supporting information? Tick if yes

6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? | £1,525

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem Cost Estimate or
£ actual cost?

New Alarm system £2,460 Actual

Have received £935

Total £1525




8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

We have already been awarded £935 by Castle Ward for this project. This
application is for additional funding to meet the gap of £1,525 in costs.

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Sudha Vemuri

Your position in organisation or group | Co-Ordinator

Name of organisation or group Shama Women’s centre
Address

Phone number Email

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Sudha Vemuri

Your position in organisation or group | Co-Ordinator

Name of organisation or group Shama Womens Centre
Address
Phone number Email

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name Sudha Vemuri

Signature Sudha Vemuri
16-02-2010

Date




Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2" Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827



Appendix B4

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.
If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2.
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who

to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically. LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL
=4 MAR 2010
Section 1: Budget Proposal RECEIVED

WEMBERS' SUPPORT
1. Name of Ward ‘ Castle Bl

2. Title of proposal | Leicester St George Festival ‘

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

Leicester City Council Festivals & Events |i

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to,

We are applying for funding support to enhance the 2010 5t George’s Festival |
running Friday 223" to the 25" of April 2010.

The funding will be used for street bunting and banners around the St.
George's area and key sites around the City. The 2009 St George Festival
was a pilot event and proved the public support for this festival. The 2009
event had street bunting in and around the main event site at Orton Square,
this bunting signposted a designated route to the event. This year the event is
again in Orton Square but the site focus has extended due to local venues
wishing to contribute to the festival. The intention is to extend the street
bunting to incorporate these venues including Phoenix Square, The Helsinki
Venue and other important participating sites within the area (see attached
map) The bunting will be traditional St George's Crosses on pendant flags.
The bunting will also be extended to join up with main city centre roads that
lead to Orton Square, mainly Rutland Street, Charles Street, Halford Street,
Queen Street and St George Street. There will also be street banners at




| strategic places in the city centre to promote the event. The bunting and
Street banners will be put in place at the beginning of April in order to give the
event maximum publicity. Street banners and bunting greatly enhance the
look and feel of the area which does not have a high level of passing footfall
and requires events to direct people to the area. In 2009 the street bunting
worked well as a way of sign posting and directing people to Orton Square
and the intention this year is to extend this to all key access routes to the
event.
This proposed funding and the development of the St George’s Festival would
help to deliver the One Leicester Priorities as listed below.

Planning for people not cars

Reducing our carbon footprint

Creating thriving, safe communities

Improving wellbeing and health
Talking up Leicester
Investing in skills and enterprise.

W |
5. Have you provided supporting information? L | Tick if yes

6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? [£1000 ]

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem Cost | Estimate or |
£ actual cost?
Street Bunting (One Stop Promeotions) 1000 actual
Total 1000

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, eitherin
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

| LCC are funding the main festival at a cost of £10,000. Other venues in the
area are contributing programming and venue use to the festival, the LCG
funding will only cover the event infrastructure and services on the main day
on April 24" in Orton Square. The cost of the bunting is additional to the main
festival but is very important to the event’s visual appeal and marketing
success.




9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

| Name of contact person

Maggie Shutt

" Your position in organisation or group

Festivals & Events Manager

Name of organisation or group

Leicester City Council

Address

Festivals & Events

1% Floor Wellington House
Wellington Street

LE1 8HL
Phone number Email
0116 2385081 Maggie.shutt@leicester.gov.uk

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of

people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

| Name of contact person

| Dawson Smith

Your position in organisation or group

Festivals & Events Officer — Castle
Park Festival Event Manager

|

Name of organisation or group

Leicester City Council

Address

Festivals & Events

1% Floor Wellington House
Wellington Street
Leicester

LE1 6HL

Phone number
| 0116 2385083

| Email
Dawson.smith@leicester.gov.uk

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name Maggie Shutt

Signature "x%_@
2210212010

Date

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City



This page is left blank intentionally.



o Appendix B5
e

Leicester
City Council

Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Community Fund before you fill in this form
Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward Castle

2. Title of proposal | Cultural Quarter Community Music and Arts Festival

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

Cultural Quarter Business Association (CQBA)

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.



The aim of the Cultural Quarter Festival is to celebrate the area and engage across
communities, to create an environment that brings people across cultures together to
experience what is great about the Cultural Quarter in Leicester.

The CQ suffers from a lack of footfall, a lack of activities to attract people to the many
spaces that are currently underutilised. The area also suffers from a resident
population which lives in the area but does not socialise or engage in the benefits of
being on the door step of many great venues and entertainment spaces.

Building on the achievements to date the CQBA have a programme for families and
children during the day and this will involve activities in the Curve and Phoenix
Square and on Orton Square, which focuses on performance art, learning and
shared activities. Friday early evening will attract people after work to participate in
the area. Saturday and Sunday will focused on arts and live music performance.

Music is a common denominator which bridges all cultural divides and brings people
together across cultures. It is an opportunity to engage with the local communities
and share the experience. What we learn through the audit of the residents will help
us to programme activities which will attract not only the local community but also the
residents of Leicester.

A one-off event to bring people together to celebrate what great about the Cultural
Quarter in Leicester in 2010. We propose Cultural Quarter festival will take place
between Friday 24™ and Sunday 25" September. At indoor venues within the CQ and
outdoor Squares (Colton, Orton, Phoenix and Halford). The Festival will start with
performance podiums after work on Friday to encourage people to come back over
the weekend and enjoy the activities.

We will promote the event through the social networking site, the Cultural Quarter
website, flyers, venue databases, adverts in the local press and students union.

The project will be coordinated by a festival organiser with the support of the other
organisations such as, CQBA, Curve, Phoenix Square, Mainstream Partnership,
FD2D, Spirit and Helsinki along with other venues within the CQ. We will get the
support of a student or students to support the project organiser leading upto the
event. This will create a opportunity to mentor the student community.

With the support of the CQBA many of the members will give their support in kind.
We will tap into the existing resources such as the children’s trail and the audio trail,
the church yard, the venues and open spaces.

We will measure success of the event on several criteria:
Feedback forms completed by the attendees of the event
Feedback of the event from the networking site

Feedback of the recording of footfall of the area

Numbers attending each of the performance

Record what postcode the attendees came from to

5. Have you provided supporting information? Tick if yes

6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? | £6,900.00




7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem Cost Estimate or
£ actual cost?

Cost of 40 artist 2000e 10000

10000 flyer to promote festival 700e 1000

Populate social networking and websites 200e 400

Advert in Leicester Mercury 500e 1000

Infrastructure 1000e 4000

Insurance 500e 800

Project coordinator and stewards 2000e 4000

Total 6,900.00

* Cost these are estimated cost of support in kind from CQBA member’s
seed funding to get the project going (actual cost much higher)

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

No

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Janice Gordon
Your position in organisation or group | Chair

Name of organisation or group CQBA
Address

Phone number Email

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Nick Broderick

Your position in organisation or group | Event Leaders

Name of organisation or group Helsinki

Address




Phone number Email

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Community Fund and | accept the arrangements
described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have given on this form
is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the information | have
given on the form changes.

Name Janice Gordon
Signature

28™ January 2010
Date

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2" Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, Leicester, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827




Appendix B6

Ward Community Cohesion Fund
Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund before
you fill in this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward Castle

2. Title of proposal | Create a Cultural Quarter website and social network.
This project aims to bring together and communicate
with the CQ community.

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

Cultural Quarter Business Association (CQBA)

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

The Cultural Quarter ("CQ") has a unique character and it has had many
recent developments to enhance the offering to the local and wider




community however the residential community is transient and disparate with
wide and varied cultural groups that could add to the cultural development of
the area.

It is important to create a sense of pride in the CQ heritage and recent
cultural developments and engage the community to play their part in future
developments.

The CQ community is made up of a businesses, many of which are
members of the Cultural Quarter Business Association ("CQBA") who wish
to build on their existing knowledge. Estimate 1500 residential units within
the CQ (est. 60% occupancy) made up of students, professionals, locals and
migrates, that the regenerated industrial buildings have created.

This project aims to bring together and communicate with the CQ
community.

Part of the CQBA role is the ongoing development of the CQ, to engage with
and promote the cohesion of the local community. The resident in the area
are the potential customers of the business and venues but more importantly
they are the largest sector of the community and so have an influence on the
CQ development; and its sense of belonging and pride.

How are we going to do this?

We propose to build a Cultural Quarter Website, create networking
opportunities and social networking.

Purpose of Networking: we need to encourage people out of their homes, in
to the community to meet their neighbours. This creates opportunities to
inform them of what is happening in the area, get their opinions and get
them involved in its future development.

Engage with the Housing Associations and building representatives, flyer all
the apartments and invite them to networking events. At these meeting we
will talk to people about what vision there is for the area and to gain their
support and ideas and encourage them to join the social networking site so
in the future we will continue the interchange ideas via a blog, twitter or
Google group which will link to the CQ website.

The meeting will be held at a number of venues such as Curve, Phoenix
Square, and Secular Society, to introduce them to the venues within the CQ.

The Cultural Quarter website?

The website will be launched in the spring to promote the Cultural Quarter
Logo. The brand will develop to become the vehicle to describe what the CQ
community has to offer, it has to appeal to and be recognised by those within
the CQ community and within Leicester to be considered a success.




The CQ website will visually present the CQ community, it will shout about
what is great and unique about the CQ heritage, it will distribute information
of activities and services within the area, it will link to other relevant sites, it
will evolve as the area evolves.

The CQ website sells the CQ Community to Leicester and will attract people
to come and see, while the social networking will be the community voice
which gives the website life

How will we measure our success?
By the number of responses to the networking events

By the number signed up to the social networking site and the exchange of
ideas

By the number of hit to the website and the pages viewed

By the number of traffic that go on to search other venue websites within the
CQ and Leicester.

The outcome for anyone moving into the area whether a business or a
resident will get a sense of the CQ Community. A new resident will know
who would be their contact or point of information, the nearest doctors
surgery, what was on at the Phoenix Square or Curve, where they could get
a coffee or meal, what they could buy in the CQ, the areas safety, how they
could meet more people in the area and get involved in community groups.
A one-stop shop for community interchange.

A student will be recruited to assist in the audit and networking activities, this
resource will be mentored by the relevant CQBA leadership. Initial talks with
the key venues and city council officers who manage the CQ brand have
gained their support for the project.

5. Which Ward Community Cohesion Fund criterion or criteria does your
proposal support? Please give details of how it does this for each criterion
(Add further rows or continue or a separate sheet if needed).

Criterion no. Details of how your proposal supports the criterion

The networking opportunities will enable us to communicate

1a directly with the residential community, and build the social
network.

1b The audit enables us to have a better understanding of the

3e business, residential, ethnic mix and identify any gaps within

the CQ, this information would enable the venues to cater to
their entertainment needs which will bring more sectors of the
community together, and the social networking will give the
community a voice and an opportunity to share ideas.

3a The website will be the CQ visual community, a one-stop
shop that reflect all the sectors within the CQ, the venues, the
businesses and the residents. It will give information on the




vision of the area, ways of getting involved in its development,
the services and the current activities available.

6. Have you provided any supporting information? Tick if yes

7. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? | £3,500.00 |

8. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem Cost actual cost?
£

Audit of businesses and residential 200e 400

Create and print 5000 invite flyer 500e 600

4 quarterly networking events 600e 1600

Set-up social networking site 200e 400

Consult and create CQ website populate data 2000e 3000

Total 3500 6000

* Cost these are estimated cost of support in kind from CQBA member’s
seed funding to get the project going (actual cost much higher)

9. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

No

10. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Janice Gordon
Your position in organisation or group | Chair

Name of organisation or group CQBA
Address

Phone number Email

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

11. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.



Name of contact person

Ben Ravilious and Phil Pickering

Your position in organisation or group | Communications Leaders

Name of organisation or group Ultimate Web and Interpoint

Address

LCB and Phoenix Square

Phone number

Email

12. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund and | accept
the arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name Janice Gordon
Signature

28" January 2010
Date

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2" Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, Leicester, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827




This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B7

Ward Community Cohesion Fund
Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund before
you fill in this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward Stoneygate/Castle/Spinney Hills

2. Title of proposal | ‘Project Playground?’

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

SPARKS - Friends of Sparkenhoe

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

We would like to bring together families young people and children from the
Higthfields Community by providing a secure safe and supervised provision
where people from different cultural backgrounds and communities can

meet, discuss problems and share experiences, both positive and negative.

The funds will be used to provide a variety of age appropriate extensive play
equipment in the school playground. The project will be run and managed by
volunteers and members of the local community and supported by a member
of the school staff, providing first aid and opening the school for the use of
toilet facilities.

Some of the contribution will be used to pay volunteer expenses and training




to enable them to deal with and advice on issues raised by the local
community.

The school has an overall vision for itself within the community. It has
recently undergone extensive building work to ensure that it is able to offer
the best possible educational experiences for its children. It would now like
to extend this provision by providing a well equipped and exciting play area,
both for its own pupils and for the children in the surrounding community.

We plan to raise a large sum of money which will be used to build an exciting
and stimulating out door experience. This experience will also be offered to
the community in the form of daily ‘stay and play’ sessions for young children
not yet at school and for local children during the long summer breaks when
children traditionally have difficulties filling their time constructively.

As Sparkenhoe school is such a focal point in the area, it seems only right
that it be an asset to all.

5. Which Ward Community Cohesion Fund criterion or criteria does your
proposal support? Please give details of how it does this for each criterion
(Add further rows or continue or a separate sheet if needed).

Criterion no. Details of how your proposal supports the criterion

By providing exciting and safe play space for very young

1a & 1b children the school will be enabling young parents who will be
accompanying their children to meet, build knowledge and
share problems. As our community is extremely diverse it is
highly likely that these parents will be from a variety of
backgrounds. This mix of culture and background can only
be a positive experience as it will give these young parents
the opportunities to create community cohesion

By providing the same safe and exiting equipment for young
people during the summer this will enable youths from diverse
backgrounds to come together and to ensure that our
community will be cohesive in the future as these young
people grow into adults.

By providing appropriate ‘things to do’ for young people from
2a & 2b different communities we will be creating opportunities for
young and older people to meet and share experiences

By providing such a key area in the community with resources
3a that enhance it , the project will help to improve the local
environment in a variety of ways;

1. By providing local youths with a place to gather and
enjoy an element of pride is engendered. Having
somewhere to play helps to ensure that holiday
behaviour remains positive and helps to lower negative
actions and behaviour within the area.

2. Improved behaviour in the young people will lead to
higher levels of contentment for the adults and elderly
people in the community.

3. Ensuring that our youngster maintain positive




in the future.

behaviours lessens their chances of getting into trouble

6. Have you provided any supporting information?

7. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting?

Tick if yes

£6,597.00
(£2,199
from each
Ward)

8. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of

expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem Cost Estimate or
£ actual cost?

‘Footloose Trail’ 6,597

Total 6,597

9. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

We are also looking at other funding sources to provide installation cost and
the costs of Safety flooring. We are also looking at engaging Leicestershire
Carers a voluntary organisation that can also help with the refurbishment of

the playground.

10. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person

Rita Patel

Your position in organisation or group

Committee Member

Name of organisation or group

SPARKS- Friends of Sparkenhoe

Address

Phone number

Email




Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

11. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person

Your position in organisation or group

Name of organisation or group

Address

Building contractors yet to be appointed

Phone number Email

12. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund and | accept
the arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name

Rita Patel
Signature
Date 29™ January 2010

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team,
2" Floor, Town Hall,

Leicester City Council,

LEICESTER,

LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827




Appendix B8

r a
Fd
—

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form | |
\

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.
If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward Castle Ward

2. Title of proposal | 25year Celebrations of A Sheltered Housing Scheme
| being open.

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

Ejean Denyer - Head of Service Sheltered Housing

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

Bob Trewick House is a Grade11 listed building that was developed and
opened as s Sheltered Housing Scheme by the Housing Department 25 years
ago this year.

It is named after Councillor Bob Trewick who was Chair of the Housing
Committee from 1972 — 1976.

An Afternoon Tea to celebrate the scheme being open for 25years would give
the 30 tenants the opportunity to get together in the communal lounge to
enjoy the occasion and help reduce social isolation.

The address is

Bob Trewick House
De Mantfort Square
Leicester

LE1 7ER




5. Have you provided supporting information? | | Tick ifyes

6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? | £250.00

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

Item Cost Estimate or |
i . £ actual cost?
Afternoon Tea - Catering Costs £250.00
[Total £250.00

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

The other thirteen schemes have already celebrated being open 25years but |
due to Leicester City Councils Catering Hospitality Policy we are no longer
able to fund these events.

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Jean Denyer
Your position in organisation or group | Head of Service,
LCC Sheltered Housing

Name of organisation or group Leicester City Council
Address

lan Marlow Centre
Black Bird Road
Leicester

Phone number | Email
0116 2526280 | jean.denyer@leicester.gov.uk




Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person | Jean Denyer

Your position in organisation or group | Head of Service Sheltered Housing

Name of organisation or group Leicester City Council

Address

lan Marlow Centre
Black Bird Road
Leicester

"Phone number 0116 2526280 Email jean.denyer@|leicester.gov.uk

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name

Jear Demvjged Mbo

Signature @Q)\{.X/ M Ge

.
| Date e el

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.




This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B9

ion Plan Budget Guidance & Proposal Form 22 Sept 08.doc https:/fmail google.com/mail/Tui=1&vie

Fhasys ﬂﬂ“"’f

it f! o - \ b
é._ / - ; ':t ‘.‘.w"‘jg'_ : _{' 5 hm‘;?-”k' D;M:?,:E!G.ESIER'GD—Y
L el -
vl s =+ 0
2/.\ t::\\tSIfLEYaf 1-5 FEBi:
RECE
\ WUEMBERS Bl

Ward Action Plan Budget Proposal Form
Please read the Guide to the Community Plan Budget before you fill in this
Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2: D
as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who to contact in the Gt
Community Plan Budget.

Conlinue or separate sheels if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are filling
electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward CPETLE.

2. Title of proposal AL esehausasy WLERATEMNELSTE 2O\C

3. Name of group or person making the proposal
FReads of QUESES RoRd ALSTHETSTS,

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the mon
spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how we will know "
proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer ta this question is clear and detailed, because we
the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe here have
You can provide further details in your supporting information if you want to.

’T‘@w Sncraota. %czSEn:ho o e, 509G ol
?Am@a& Auan v e &xcman. \:Q ,-%....;\_\;-q_% -
OS] e u-mm& Do DFE,



dom Plan Budget Guidance & Proposal Form 22 sept US.doc RitpE:/ Al L E00E |8 COT AL IS LAY IEW @I LI | ZURUIUZLL IO,

) »?u-ﬁlnr %m%%eg Sio d‘“‘-‘g&\& ‘,ﬁ':) i

T TR T et

QTB PR "'ELQ. s, QJJ“QQ.Q&\B g&m’%
e N O ah e CUN |
"E\-Q. NN T \\Qd;%.nmq .Mﬁ-‘\.\b wadh, I
o p\m&\% 2N BM\Q? LINARouss Pluand |
odenoy Sha BRI - -S:-r\c_n. ]S:::\,M;;\Qa%ﬁgag

| e om e aeld an 'omn ey

Pleana read Srsched 5\\?*@.

5. Which pricrity or priorities in the Ward Action Plan does your proposal support? (Add further
rows or continue or a separate sheet if neaded).

F‘Fiority number and priofity description (taken from the WardAchonl?lan _ "

|
|
!
[
|
|
|
|

BPRF 200911 ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES o

6. Have you provided any supporting information? Tick if yes «*
A

7. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? £3ﬁ3

8. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of expenditure and
say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem Cost Estimate or act"u”a'!_ 665{?

.;
SRS x L 2450 3 Sces @ £1SO ecdh ine vAT.QUSTE
. _ 1 BRe - mETAL, only  FREE . QustE. |
PLT. E EB fuluc LeeiT seRancE. i
BLCEFN — TRcomneDED 84 NSALe | |
G ] (sanal Secuaing oty » §
loleere Esodoaw ) GQOSE . |

08/02/2010 11:4|



don Plan Budget Guidance & Proposal Form 22 Sept 08.doc https:fmail google.commail/ Pui=14vie

BHED - BT @@E&.%}SO AR recompaaindad B

R T R Mol e AL
laddeiause, Pwes. sy fs edeSead) -ac’j‘f}&"’“
Total iZHSSE “K\D, Canzaruaine., Q%m l

9. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in th
from another organisation? If so, please give details

e foe 8555 prmgeeR,
:%LQ,QCB{DIM . -%215‘@.::; CEop b S:o.aas
'%BH oath, Costa » ma'lr\ta\ \Nesdsy ponch
Lo e W %M‘a Tores, ard &Sus,

s projedst N —K%u-rﬁ-u- m.-ﬁq e,
comghatad owr o peSl R ypas to dnereans

P o A nolkdy B
. SGS;@R\&A LR TT blo-dhees ou ;
“n oo Yoca) remidedds Yo Wate e 398 Kor

St ‘Q% cio"a-

Plecsa xood oeeh

10. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of coﬁtact_ .P?}idi H@ﬁﬂ& CRoRS
Your position in organisation or group COMMTTTER. MEMRsER .,

iName of orﬂanisation'or aroun FPim- T o mociEmssS O AL ETaES
Address

Phone nu

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group
a group or organisation)

11. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.



Name of contact person_sBSy  ceevee
3_Y2L_Jr p3§ih'cm in organ_isation_or group CmHV‘L'T‘E?E- WEMREES .,

Name of organisation Or group TRWEAIS
Address

5Pijane numb

12. Declaration

T AR s FAW NN LLLUG L T G 6

|
|
of cpomens £ ALLST S.

|

§

——d

I have read the Guide fo the Ward Action Plan Budget and | accept the arrangements described

in that guide. | confirm that the information |

have given on this form is true. I will inform the

council immediately if any of the information | have given on the form changes,

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, ghd
LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827

Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City Council,



=

A\,&-ﬁb\.\g‘\ TN \—Dér;c_g,h FA’

a 1] .

Laegs, Geu-ﬂn:ﬁ E.§ Mmm ﬁ:"dq cs-,\(Lél m@ﬂ ﬁxg.
) . owr 66 of S

n RS waead «f Ta

Pt mmdég; vashdeelS ;ﬁm Coats wosd,

Qs o 2,500 oM bi Tl S P

B Sl 3

Geronn  TERERa and ona o&\m} ﬁmmam o E

e cxrams,  ondh P sacel oo ar’ bah, o

ach gy Q%QM \'\t::u..&‘-i'\ca askeRa |

v—‘bw\m%"ﬁq_ PraadnmeD -QQ»A WEE  un . %o %m&
k—*ﬁ'—?ﬂsﬁ“f— ax~ch qd\ﬁ\u%}q‘

N oldaramasdny, Y B
: \ cz;g\mfuﬂ.maqmé&»a

Hvang
s aae-?lm-dfi'\% ' e casS Tl vask, TVa ”R&M“\‘é—‘
DEASS e asse c_m'é‘;nr\*‘m.c% o
Daoriey on addir el 30 ploir “ro Mede Sa neads EN
Moo wR oss T B -1~ ¥ {um:.wc\ a. Ceraicopdha
SREeel R wnsssabla rukieh. Gt waenamy wiuy, e
SR Rz Roue 9ies o exabla om To SNEpSa o
Gepe IS .

W addrion e plante Pos adAPauRE S
a).ms Do, \anaﬁﬁ. &"3—2_ fﬁc}.’&.‘:\r ga_.\m oad\ O ?‘-‘-‘ﬂ\‘%u
o ceMednon o b ouz), o\ ‘—@a_‘r Yoox's e b ?ﬂ‘ﬁd
o Vo, fodwse, Jrues onHa &,



%‘\Sw\\mu\é m‘!&\m_"“rﬁ: helal an Opan
akemed  PNEraMerl  Week

. Na ciara Crmmelds  ONSeX  open
Ao, Behemas Ineducding  pobliddiy | ond %M%
lecal a8 oty ¥ WRE aod  adheraxds |

B arowe, A haggme e Dhedh read Tebie
Rbals J“d“é& \nGurpenca, ond oue Frends o Qusans Cocd
SUAarTS Oy Lords ose Sepadlnd L\m\‘;\%
ConsardaTach \aar uper on TOARNNS\ e oS anmal
2L ocan e rsadad Yo Carghals S -S;ir\c-a'm% PR

1

& sm%sﬂ?\_m e Lhu erakla R o ,?\,.mﬂ arhenca,

.

o bmorcans SCLM J,%Nr’t}m; éx\mmm‘tacfl \Q'J-m» c:\'-\w*r;ﬁ-\}y
arnd e erealls  ws e eMeus Vecad remidedts te R

Suf alaTencys | o csxeseaﬁmdx'% @m\m&aﬁ Sersach
-

—%\G&%,



Appendix B10

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

e
Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal. ) 7 )
If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who

to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal LEICESTER CITv coune
- - =1 a
1.Nameof Ward | C ASTLE ] FEB 2010
R Vi ..,U

AEMEEEF?S UUPF’C)RT
2. Title of proposal LL.’NC;H CLeB FunvDd Foo cL DERLY

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

SARCT SETH o PREM KHOSLA |

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

We wiskto ap \lﬁ Lov ward C,Ommuhlt‘_-s fund  fov olr e\d@,r\
Liklin e ol for tie Lunchclub . TE is held et (,cee\'a
Bhavean on ‘ﬂ'\wfsdcws hetioeen \lava- YPM. “The number
F\\«d—u\o&es EL((:_Qw [y CJAC_ Most ef Bp £ mC Loe Lf\av(_ '(JL'{L T€uAL|
2p—4e ptﬁfﬁ ‘*’Ulw\aix)’\é e e Wweek cp‘,mc“—&%‘m Loe lave Viehekeq

6mpo sl v o
= ?f%v.dfg fmd:@t 0 S0 peeple e Gk cowmed i St

has by e only 20 peeply . “Thin \ju-,f the Cliy Coteme
@L a‘&d j'-f Per ﬂefsc)f:e?m Hovy bledget for owy Land,
%ﬁ@&é inadequte. -

5. Have you provided supporting information? Tick if yes




. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting?

’. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
sxpenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

tem \ Cost Estimate or
- £ actual cost?
Hent 54 | Akl
Fook - Covocexies - ing wcleonk, ek c. L5 | estipads.
Electvicity | qas Lo E5timete
Total Bt pxesent 1 F 18 sebs lisad by beels. | 10 &

Rirecven Meonclor

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

sot Yek -

9. Who proposed the project? Please prbvide contact details.

[ Name of contact person Mancement o Geetee Bhavan |
Your position in organisation or group Pvesidenk and Commalbies d 5
Name of organisation or group “Vidhuy "buncheon Clul
Address - - ~U \
Phone nur




Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person MR PREM KHosiA«MR TR Pug,

Your position in organisation or group | fRzsipEdoT Covmmilee.
Wekdaer -

Name of organisation or group VIDHUR. Lumnvck Cirui

Address

Phone numt

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name PREM  KHOSLA
SHROT™ S(?TH )
Signature ) fea.
—
Date SISEI AN LUARN ,2T10

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827



This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B11

Ward Communi y Cohesion Fund Propos

tr A
Form L oo A\

_—

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund before you fil
this form 1=\ ®)
|\

II
|
Then complete Section 1 Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complefe Section 2: Del
agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who to contact i
Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund,

Continue or separate sheets jf Yol need fo, or expand the boxes if you are filling in
form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward Fﬂsﬂe Ward LEIACFSTER CITY COUNG
— 16 FEB 2010
2. Title of proposal | Castle Together RECEIVE D—l

L________——xMBEﬁS%HPDdRT

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

Leicester Secular Society 7

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the money will
spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how we will know when the
proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only pay the
costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe here have been
achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting information if you want t

I'We would like to develop the use of Secular Hall as a community centre |

‘ where people from all backgrounds can meet one another. We have recently |
had two bring-and-share lunches where some seventy asylum seekers and




The rooms available are shown at
htto:meicestersecuiarsocietv,ﬂrq.ukfroomhire.htm. It is also possible to use

the much larger upper hall on most Sundays, provided care is taken of the
dance floor.

We expect all communities and individuals would benefit, but especially
those in the centre and the neighbouring residential developments.

This would involve extra costs - for extra cleaning, provision of disposable
cups plates, cups etc, advertising, subsidising hire and food and
entertainment (asylum seekers willing to bring food from their own cultures
were given five pounds each — the room was provided free).

We will send in reports of events and activities.

5. Which Ward Community Cohesion Fund criterion or criteria does your propos
support? Please give details of how it does this for each criterion (Add further roy
continue or a separate sheet if needed).

 Criterion no, Details of how your proposal supports the criterion

1 Develop more events like those mentioned above
| Besides mestings we have a Dance School and a Karate
| 2 Club that are keen to welcome new members. B
We have have been proud to be part of Leicester for over one
3 hundred and fifty years — we wish to provide others with the

opportunity to be proud of what they bring and to share our
pride in the city.

6. Have you provided any supporting information? ] Tick if yes
7. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? | £ 700 ]

8. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

Item | Cost | Estimate or |




| | £ actual cost? |
 General subsidy over a year 700 Estimate

Total [ 700 %l

9. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in th
Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

[No ]

10. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

| Name of contact person | Allan Hayes |
| Your position in organisation or group | President |
Name of organisation or group Leicester Secular Society
Address |

1
"

R e

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of people ¢
group or organisation)

11. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

' Name of contact person Allan Hayes |
__Your position in organisation or group | President
Name of organisation or group Leicester Secular Society |
Address

12. Declaration



This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B12

Ward Action Plan Budget Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Community Plan Budget before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to Community Plan Budget.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward | Castle Ward

2. Title of proposal | Up grading of Street Lighting

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

L.C.C Public Lighting Group- Ryan Dennis, Design Engineer

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear and detailed, because
we will only pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you
describe here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your
supporting information if you want to.

The money will be spent on new/ modern lanterns which will produce white
light (CDOTT Lamps) as apposed to the current High Pressure Sodium (Son
Lamps).

This will give better levels of lighting during the hours of darkness for local
business, residents and visitors alike. An additional bonus will be a
improvement in CCTV images with the white lighting helping the colour
rendering.

Update18 March 2009



5. Which priority or priorities in the Ward Action Plan does your proposal
support? (Add further rows or continue or a separate sheet if needed).

Priority number and priority description (taken from the Ward Action Plan

BPRF 2009/1 | ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

6. Have you provided any supporting information? Tick if yes

7. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? | £3,450 |

8. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem Cost Estimate or
£ actual cost?

Colton Street 450 Est

Church Street 150 Est

Queen Street 600 Est

St Georges Street 500 Est

Southampton Street 600 Est

Morledge Street 450 Est

Wimbledon Street & Rutland Street 700 Est

Total £3,450

9. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

Update18 March 2009



No, this project would not be able to proceed due to lack of funds, but a
upgrade to white lighting would benefit many people in the local area.

10. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person

Ryan Dennis

Your position in organisation or group

Lighting Design Engineer

Name of organisation or group

L.C.C Public Lighting Group

Address

Public Lighting Group
St Margaret’s Depot
Slater Street
Leicester

LE3 5AS

Phone number
0116 2221910

Email: ryan.dennis@leicester.gov.uk

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of

people or a group or organisation)

11. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person

Ryan Dennis

Your position in organisation or group

Lighting Design Engineer

Name of organisation or group

L.C.C Public Lighting Group

Address

Public Lighting Group
St Margaret’s Depot
Slater Street
Leicester

LE3 5AS

Update18 March 2009




Phone number Email ryan.dennis@leicester.gov.uk
0116 2221910

12. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Action Plan Budget and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name Ryan Dennis
Signature

09.03.10
Date

Please send this completed form back to:
Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2" Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827

Update18 March 2009




Appendix B13

p".’,. o' ;
('\\_{_-] (:J'L_ 4

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Commun;tu\F d before you fill in
this form I-" \ |
I| III l'. LL
Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal. ‘
If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:

Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically.

LEICESTER CITY
Section 1: Budget Proposal COUNCIL
- 12 MAR 2010
Itmpestien | cAETuE RECEIVED

Tt RS'SUPFPORT

2. Title of proposal

INSTELLATIoN ofF THée ALAma gj-:r;ﬂ_.-_m\ _\

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

l'.
=1 Anpeavs o Ay ASSCU ATV Al

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

it is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to. '

b \\,';-— ‘E'.l._“_.'-lh.-‘a-» +o jAsfald & !__'_\-., e A :‘-\__J_-gh. UL {l"- ) “l:"-hu.. B ——
L ST ‘j cdoenn ek - |
e e hrsed Ta & T Shiva  Reasddl -r:-ﬁ R R o U'Tm_
IS Clolldireoa it "-|'_.~.-~Mq...| (= 'r'-_-'.; oA e B ThNE, A _:_'-
e foiiceed O pdet® *:'W- En |_l,\:||._,g'_-1:-"_|--".'_ =, Al Subobi ot
T e |-"l._:_.-.|-._*__:1' s P - ";'-.'_.L_,I.:.-v,-_._t,tn.r.-'-.'}tk faie { S =t Ti"'“"c'

= ol o “}i Vgl KaaSui e ﬂ“’i"' Lt el g s Lokt e Raae g
iAo ] itz The f;.'.-_,..\'_".?u_'n_ ~_-,1.T '.'_.L_._t.'.t\_,-l_.g\ to e ':1_||'.=.-:-|::;-r:1-u;"l|

EUC A AT of The *u-_:;:l-;'-:'{,*':; LAY T et }-.—_H,

5. Have you provided supporting information? i Tick if yes



6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? | £1, coo— 0o |

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem Cost Estimate or
£ actual cost?
| InsSTALLATION ofF HCE AuAZal ST 2.0%9:5s | Aok
[ ||l"‘.C.L-H-ﬁ!._ v‘:"'-f—
VAT

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

[The wp Syewte of He (v Aovan Syt bhas alvitigs been Oon Gont,

L1

|
[T S O _.-t_ﬂ-\..{_-J-xa:th' T LR He o ‘-_ﬂ-"‘ 'ﬁﬂﬁ_u\lur’* ‘-ul*—"v Ly
]

P d"""’#,l TS O L_p\_Lﬁ{,_..._l -J-L-é‘uf l._ ..,\_1"1_.-"-_,‘.\ a.i_ | I {lerd L-r J[[rﬂ_,\'h’l_uhlikl_‘_,‘:-{

T s l.hlrca.- i be coie ff— g maacd. ¢ I”‘" i A ol "t.«_'ﬁ_u’%_-. L
- v badliowt; ve bave i Ladd J'b Spe e e L9400 allonaAge el
,’;w Beldie it ﬁ»‘:i]lftr-..(r‘s — i oE S -.A..JLJu,.J:_r-ll +im F‘-__-p T
f--q-‘#t’--c..-f. \

i)

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person STEPHN  Asrile|

Your position in organisation or group VeogeeT Leviog

Name of organlaaimn ar gmup S r‘mDLM FLM_ Aot AT el
Address — S e s e T

Phone nun




Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of

people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person

Your position in organisation or group

Name of organisation or group

Address

A

TEE PRI aa s

Phone number Email

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide fo the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the

information | have given on the form changes.

Name - ;
ST e L= |r
Signature |7
3 7 AUl
SR — !
Date |74~ Aol Zouo

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall

. Leicester City




A.D.] Security Solutions

fire and intruder detection

ON110310
5t Andrews Play Association
111 Walnut Street
Thirlmere Gardens
Leicester
LE2 TLA
11™ March 2010

Thank you for allowing us to provide a guotation for the professional installation of a fire alarm system.
We have designed the fire alarm system to BS5839-1:2002 + A2:2008, Category L3.

To install a two zone twin wire C-TEC Alarmsense fire alarm control panel.
To include 2 x 3.2Ah Genesis batteries.

System devices to comprise of,

8 x Apollo Alarmsense optical smoke detectors.

6 x Alarmsense manual call points (break glasses but with resettable element).
5 x Alarmsense base sounders

All cable associated with the fire alarm is fire resistant and meets the requirements of BS 5839-1.

All cable installed below two metres will be enclosed in plastic trunking.

The cable will be supported using the correct fire resistant ‘P° clips or buckle clips as required by the BS5839-1
and not solely supporied using plastic trunking which is not fire resistant.

A 230v mains supply will be installed vsing fire resistant cable and to include double pole isolator.
Electrical inspection and test certificates will be issued.
All electrical works carried out as per B§7671

The fire alarm system will be fully commissioned and design, installation and commissioning certificates
issued.

To include inspection and tests as per BS5839-1, for the first twelve months. This will consist of two visits (six
meonths apart) and to include access to engineer call out facility.

If you would like any further information or to discuss any aspect of this design or specification then please
contacts ws, we will gladly help out any way we can.



A.D.] Security Solutions

fire and intruder detection

Please find enclosed our specification and quotation for the supply and installation of a professional fire alarm
system.

This guotation is based upon an outright sale and will be installed to BS 5839-1:2002 or BS5839-6:2004 as per
specification.

We offer a twelve month guarantee on all our systems which covers parts and labour in the unlikely event of
faulty equipment and/or workmanship.

All equipment used is from guality leading manufactres.

All cable is fire resistant as are the clips and fixings as required by BS5839-1:2002. It is not simply installed in
plastic trunking which offers no fire protection and is against the regulations which leads to a non-compliant
fire alarm system.

Should you wish us to proceed, please sign both copies of the agreement, retain one for your records and we
will collect the other. Please phone us to book your installation date(s).

If comparing specifications and quotations, please do so on a like for like basis.

We hold full insurance including public liability plus we have been third party security vetted to BS7858 with a
10} year history check.

We are FIA (Fire Indusiry Association) formerly BEPSA (British Fire Protection Systems Association) trained.

We at ADI Security Solutions, pride ourselves on giving a quality service installing to the appropriate
regulations without cutting corners, We give good honest advice which will give the customer and ourselves a
mutually beneficial future for many years to come.

I hope this meets your approval, if you have any questions, comments or queries please do not hesitate to
contact us.



ADI

Solutions

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF INSTALLATION AND SERVICE (MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT)

PARTH
GRNFRAL
K AL Secenry Sobstonm ohiligsanm e st ol in Part 11 sl sz cosiomens obhigances:
awe set ot Furt M
1 “Thix agreamem coDGAIDSS 5 this Socumen covers (e insallatnmn vl e cysiem omd
jprovason of the service descsibe) hevein. B disll cemmenon oo e st dere overet
sl mpersedies 3l previee AETEEmEE haWeen e partios in repect of e opsem Mo
At (ETTT 0 COANRG Wil Ve m o m: sl be=radfier b inchded or mpbed
‘oless In wTlting, sigmad hy duly ssthoried ropressmeives of borh pemes, md oot
s an seldemium s this agrrensm
i In sddimica w the Sefiniiom overical the Btk wing cuprmmsions hees e memngs
[r—
"c!-p,‘-lu.-m‘ Wk 2ol within the service or oumide of e wgexilim
which bt carmied o by ADH Sevairty Satiens. o p i
“Cumormer s Miemiser partyt
“Cumtmmar s g™ Fise prommises specified averkesr,
Propeity within fhe permsior of the Cusomer's Peemises
el rwmas] o v ) O ST O TN Esncisic or
“Farre Migewe selailiar y gy ur firm ol the st
Hinstilitics { whether wor b deciaeed or not, o,
Govermment s vesthon, ssie of corgency, lightaing,
i, fals, e, cxpineon, sewre weanser, imerropcon
o flocmaoen of sgyrdies, rudio wavn ssrforenn
g, amy sat ol erevrinm or G0y maher
" Morred Werting fwheilr o ot of ihe same nature} beyood e ol
: eontrol of e pety effecind.
oy AN s 0560 o ey o0 i e tuiling baok

sl poblac holidays);

“Service Ubarge The churgs i ihe srvice specifial;
Tha: puerical of | ymor commencag with the dae o
compiesin of the inssllatinn
“Svrem " The: meeh: aml sy e
refisryal do v bt enchedng dny ks ok btk
erppbied and mmialied by AD] Scurey Sulutioms.
“Telerom ™ Bt Telesum or sy nther hokter of o telecom leee,
“Muinirnonza™ P tie roTLEE Lresjection aal o uf i el i

ey K i eteliviues, i Diston in acermiace wiih e

regulatisns and it sparoanon A 6 ey dny o

i Sty s or i eed o schodeknd rpbement
pmatimrs, are valid far s perkad oF 3 din o i qeotsion dae and ane besed on
ol wking hoses ankes sl overead. Qoo will be sevised it
pecificmiens iv sltered. (ot s i S guuicl work, sny sdduionsl works me

B e vl e

0 e o el oo dchay wreribuiahie m ihe cumomer, Practcs] Conplétion of S
resaliation

Sescurity Souioes ez e rghl b wary e proce of the aystes iy stice i writing
—hiﬂmhmm:n-“p-phtm-ﬂmhhmofkm
o

Mcither ety shfl b sy Hahifiiy onder dis sgreemen fin sy comsgquencs of Porme
Whajmuie.

ABer expiry of e el wvicr period, ither pary may erminae this ageazme by
Evisg al leid Baeoc pwmihe mitios b0 take afSecr 00 Se wemivenasy sl the Complation of
it ImmnEmon

e AH srtices ront be in weiieg and sen by pic-pal fing class post, o de
perties addcess sei out uverieal ir much oty sidcress 8 Bt is

wittling.

b Any sdidatone, spgrmies 0 shaiutions 1 de wysem which Al Secarey
Solerons agree w carey ou will be fhe svhjecs o the Tems sl
Cooulitims ol this A grecmess (and any sther specificd it ot
I.,An{hru,smru—nr

e AIN Security Scastin iy i new s nehrished pans Sy i of

e Csliner Hden;
L mevmhmmh-yﬂmm1l
addivicn B ey o b rinher gmapend e il servie i

raghts
Chubigge: i mmusniicly it whanewer the BBy puilcfioes o o )

fime

. AL Sscuiiny Suliitios sball be envtied 10 mboomres s o et af if's
ashifigation oy tind permy. ADT Sazily Sounons shall remain Talie
fror amy negligen act un uanbeinn v principal poder and sobdec w e
terms o dhin A greement.

- Failurr ur delary by ALH Securiny 5ol ko el fe wms of tis
Agrecnel dull o b el 10 be 5 WaIST OF sy its fiyhin ot m
i S o sy snhasges GCoas0n.

I &mea-iun-)—puqmw“-ﬁgh
Tkl 50 She sy time.

E Tsis agmznient i mrbriecs oo Erghish Law sl the: e b o de
JurimEaction of te Bngtish Coars

i A person whe i nis gty ma this apeessent R 6 chpis ik the
conntrct (Righe of Thind Pames) Ace 1999 b enfores sy ovms of this.
Aprramem

AN Secwniny Soleln may v ths A grremest | siilsn oo s ey oter

il i

E The sustnies grees it | o s & emeiver o s
appuinsee] creer sl o par of i assets iF i oo ineting;

h The o Comnis » s bosach of ir's e i
Agreemenl sl el v e medy the same within 34 deys writhrs potice of
v waah heeaciy

[ 3 Tamunatinn sha® b st premiboe o0 the shgas of cither party
sceuml o fhe daie of soch Ierminstam.

Uil full patuvcnl has oo roeived by ADI Seussity Soltioms for the symem o sy
scivice sitlitone, propecty i ihe systes slall revam m AL Seceriny Seliiom

Wheoe & FyRem Cofigriess wifiees, 4T Seourify Sciutn shall o be mqcasibs for
mmmmnﬂwwh_-nwhnmm«
Prigrams o ihe com of eeconsimeting sid

PART R

AT ERCURITY SCLUTIONS CBLIGATIONS

1

lmﬁmﬂ,&:ﬁu—u—
Fhell the rywiem i the price smied gverke! s foiel i w e Presis;
b Tahs il cxvn dheing imeidistion b el et be gt o m-domees
== eEmiiement of the csomer's Premises
[ Pruvile e costions with istisl weismg 0 oprie the yysesm Jeperty;
e i yeo feom Pracocal Compistos of he Bslalistion imnedy any defed of
IR oF A i Se syman e ol charge
AN Seconry Sokmans will us i roonnshis e moest md serace me Syisn sl ooy osl
o=y slksionn, oy or opAs0EMENLS i Mocontmse with Se agrenl feve] of Sorv and S appiicatile
Dipruperan Sasdioed § Beitish Swinban] srlior Ciale of Fraction s dewermined by AL Secoeity S i

ADF Sozrity Sciurms will ofiec mch e Srshgceciis m ws woory o flfil s hilgrioms
‘el fime Agreement.
The extent of AT Sorurty Sibwticos shbparons and Bebaies s el i oo |- 14 ey
ATH Secoriny Sodurams stial not kecui aivy Fariler obiupstions or ki wiseseves e dis
ﬁ-un.ﬂm-hmiﬁhmn“mw—_“

il PART I

THE CUSTOMER'S. (VRLIGA TIONS
LS. The syt seasll pay 1 AL Securtry Solaticss

a

L3

i

Mdﬂ:]—d-mﬂﬂllimmd_uc!nﬁjwﬂhhdhw“
iz parpable: oo Practics] Completion of de

The Servioe Cliange spexifiml ot ical fue wﬂﬁmnnm:pﬂhﬂqlnd'—nﬂ-
e T Fractics] Completion o the Inaallaioon and dersafier oo cuch seniversry
ﬁﬂod-mq-:mhﬁgm-hln-rﬂhmd mmnum

Ay chor prs pelaning 0 te Sysico keviod by Muniering Staren, Ivlce. Fre of othes ihieiry:
thuﬂlhm“wm-m-

mmnma-u—.

h.

B,

4

-

B

COMPA

m—dmm-hhunp—-mmwmmugm.
e Maiseesm: of e Sysem;

Ve il wywiem propesty 0 accordance with Mamfares user Coido

ot Emper, Serfere of cme darmap: b e Sysem por oonsest any Dthey Egusgeest i the Sy,

thin lnchedes et i thirsd ety imoriiems weth dhe sysem

Mﬂhbmﬂ-?mﬂq*ﬁ_ T BRSNS Soceisary b

bl the safe insmllatan, e or mreiciag of sy pan of the symem (whee i AT Soory

Barhstices ripninn Ardmmmu#—:u-ﬁ-ﬂu#pm“

the: ety of il ench soatiolding el e

Permis ALH Sexuriey Sulatios snd any reguisory body, feee and disesiricial moes in fw gesem in

At Coatiamers Premises ar sl soes

mmmeMﬁ[&Fﬁhplbhmmnﬁpmﬂh-Mquh

the effect | vesza o the Squipmezm w eec! PEVSMSE. Wi i

Arrenge srwabie wREGE fo0 876 el o we ol e opdemc

In_lyhpﬂl--ph-ml-rﬂym Seceriry Seiaions promptly ol wy fmie or deleos ta

m.ma-ﬁmmhmuu-ﬂmuﬂnhﬂ—uﬁ
STt i sy i party (Fmoept B8 InSnies ) s w sk infiormeion ather tan for operaing te

Uinly pepma ADE Sobetenn empdeyees 0F fuboommEce & ez the Sysiom
I!:h'-q-l-mhhswﬁmh mervece i inther cgiprmen provesded by Feleonan whicl s
reywrnl for operanng the §ysies
mlﬂ:l—edd—rmjmimhn_ﬂhhhn
[2: ST s e v

ey thes
“:D-dn—h'q-mhlln-ghﬂhdhﬂandmmmw

mmxmﬂd--krm;hvm—wmhwmh Fully mstn e m
rerpueid alifitinm, nepainy v of neplacement of e Sysioe By siguing ovoriest, you ganeies that o
s frall amthormy fo sow the inetaliut it o P and B0 Ot ool i ooedel
Ainy fostm o veder whetber wrbel nr wramm, will be deeiied s asrpae of these s ad
vl
T ey will {in ddaten w0 AT Socily Salstanns oiber ngis ) perms AL Scourity St in
ey the: Cusrmey Prosies o ey the 5 ytem wirhost ety for m-mssismes o1 re decoomion
(il sy poct onf the perrcimaee price remesss wapuil i e month ser te due date S gayined
Y LIMITATHONS
The i ysiem i imrmedes] oy 0 redce e fisk o b sm of dherrmpe 46 propery b the esic Uil this i
by e pae of mch

ADH Secuity Seasuom dies i pusTamee thit the 3 ystein will oot myy b by Surglery, Sefl, fis
of ifherwae:

ADE Secority Solatium i e an i o oo the sk roqonny i koep
e agweS Al s

A Secarny Soditiis bes joevided sl wid lmied mrece v for sl wi indemury for

i made sEuial i In pespead of accalent, injry. S4s of danige

Chiven slsn cxnerds w fathire lll'-d'-lnlm

h-mmhiﬁh&hlhm

¥ given. A cupy o ihe micvem

islemnry
Likes alt sl eapriproens. she wysiem coukl (i in ran: and escepnonsl ctumstinces sl AT
huy&“mwhiﬂhm- speezific e or Sor sy spovific
pered ﬁumm—“Tm-l-n-t_mhphﬁm-ﬂyhm
wbwmmmh“mhmm

Folunors will nwintdn the inailnon i socodas

All muireenance visit will he: oo mn o times agree by ot fhe cxvmiorey aned ALY Seruniy
Sl

m..num

All equipeeat is cuversl by w |2 s pacs bt glossios froo ibe dee of oompleton This
ustwce in for Gy materials o siimodip s fir no ciber rson sack s fee, Ooal, s,
hq&sup-w—ﬁmh.u-nuur mcgle, rmmne, el on

m—-:-dhhhhm‘em-“—lhh—ﬁﬂ_w.mw-lu"—w
bz e ainon mentooed (e,

You ﬂnuﬂh,-—-dmumhnﬂuu—-l—mm ahey, sepuin,
s, service ur e with (e B7en @l ijline,



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	7 BUDGET
	CAPtA Community Cultural Event bid
	Shama Women's Centre - Be Safe Be Secure Bid
	St George's Festival Application
	Cultural Quarter Festival Bid
	Cultural Quarter Website
	Sparks, Friends of Sparkenhoe, 'Project Playground'
	25 years Celebration of a Sheltered Housing Scheme
	Friends of Queens Road Allotment - Improvements
	Lunch Club for the Elderly
	Leicester Secular Society 'Castle together' bid
	Upgrade to street lighting in St Georges
	St Andrews's Play Association - Fire Alarm


